

Gunnar Linden
Long-Haul Truck Driver

Philips Street 4
Khelson Bay
Oregon 97368



Khelson Lumber
Richard Blackstone, Hiring Manager

Forestry Street 1
Khelson Bay
Oregon 97368

Dear Mr. Blackstone,

I wish to apply for the position as truck driver, as advertised on your website, as well as in the local newspaper, the Khelson Times, on the 9th of April.

I have recently moved to Khelson Bay for personal reasons, and after looking for available work opportunities, I think that I would be a good fit for your company. I have in the past worked extensively as a driver for a lumber company in Canada, a 32-year employment that only ended when the company had to be dissolved.

My driving record speaks for itself, with over 40 years of transport driving and zero accidents and over 95% on-time deliveries. Furthermore I have the mechanical skills for spot-repairs, should a truck begin to fail while I am out on the road.

I would be delighted to speak to you about an opportunity to meet in person.

Respectfully yours,

Gunnar Linden
Gunnar Linden

Gunnar Linden

Long-Haul Truck Driver

Curriculum Vitae

Philips Street 4
Khelson Bay
Oregon 97368

Work Experience

Long-Haul Cargo Driver
Surrey MultiTrans Logistics

2014 to 2021, Vancouver, Canada

- ◆ Long-Haul transfer through 11 states and across country-borders (United States / Canada) for various goods
- ◆ 98% on-time deliveries with spotless record
- ◆ Mechanics qualifications for spot-repairs as required
- ◆ Zero accidents in 7 years of active cargo-hauling
- ◆ Qualified for loading and unloading via forklift

Log-Hauling Driver
Craglin Bros. Forestry Co.

1982 to 2014, Mackenzie, Canada

- ◆ Log-Hauling transfer across British Columbia, Canada
- ◆ 94% on-time deliveries with spotless record
- ◆ Manual woodcutting
- ◆ Qualified for all truck types

Sapper
Canadian Armed Forces

1978 to 1982, Mackenzie, Canada

- ◆ Basic Infantry Training
- ◆ Sapper Qualification

Education

Mackenzie Highschool

1974 to 1977, Mackenzie, Canada

Mackenzie Elementary

1966 to 1974, Mackenzie, Canada